

Hastings District Youth Council



*Civic Administration Building
Lyndon Road East, Hastings 4156*

Phone: (06) 871 5000

Fax: (06) 871 5100

www.hastingsdc.govt.nz

OPEN

MINUTES

HASTINGS DISTRICT YOUTH COUNCIL

Meeting Date: **Wednesday, 7 September 2016**

**Minutes of a Meeting of the Hastings District Youth Council held on
Wednesday, 7 September 2016 at 3.45pm**

Table of Contents

<u>Item</u>	<u>Page No.</u>
1. Apologies	1
2. Confirmation of Minutes	1
4. General Business	1
3. Facebook Page Updates	2
5. Youth Council Update	2
6. Youth Council Annual Plan	2
4. General Business (Cont'd)	3

HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE HASTINGS DISTRICT YOUTH COUNCIL HELD IN THE LANDMARKS ROOM, GROUND FLOOR, CIVIC ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, LYNDON ROAD EAST, HASTINGS ON WEDNESDAY, 7 SEPTEMBER 2016 AT 3.45PM

- PRESENT:** Chair: Madeline Jones (HGHS)
Councillor Dixon
Nickylee Anderson (Sacred Heart), Summer Wynyard (Karamu High), Kyle Brittin (Lindisfarne), Faith Gill (Flaxmere College), Sarah Bradey (Havelock High), Emma Cameron, Rytasha Sekhon, Hannah Kupa-Elliott (Deputy Chair) (HGHS), Antonia Richardson (Rudolf Steiner), Dylan Bishop (St Johns) and K-Ci Williams (EIT)
- IN ATTENDANCE:** Social Development Co-ordinator (Paddy Steffert)
Business Support (Annette Murdoch)
- AS REQUIRED:** Mark Wilson (Zeal)

1. APOLOGIES

Kyle Brittin/Sarah Bradey

That apologies for absence from Gerard Chesterman (Lindisfarne), Isla Christensen (Karamu High), Calvin Herbert (HBHS), Inderpreet Kaur (HGHS), Abby May (Woodford), Sophie Parsons (Iona College), Grace Peia (HGHS) and Bridget Perkins (Woodford) be accepted.

CARRIED

2. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

There was no quorum at the Hastings Youth Council Meeting held Monday 22 August 2016 so this was an informal meeting. Therefore, the previously circulated minutes from the Wednesday, 10 August 2016 meeting need to be confirmed at this meeting.

Hannah Kupa-Elliott/K-Ci Williams

That the minutes of the Hastings Youth Council Meeting held Wednesday 10 August 2016 be confirmed as a true and correct record and be adopted.

CARRIED

4. GENERAL BUSINESS

Paint Party

Mark Wilson from Zeal advised Youth members that the Paint Party was a Zeal event and not a Napier Youth Council event. The Party is to be held at the HB Regional Sports Park on Friday 16 September 2016. Approximately

300 tickets have been sold with a limit of 600 tickets available. Ticket sellers received a commission of \$5.00 per ticket sold. A large Zeal event truck to accommodate four DJs will be there. The paint cannons are biodegradable.

Mark Wilson left the meeting at 4.03pm

3. FACEBOOK PAGE UPDATES

The Young Leaders page worked well. Was it possible for Council to fund 'boosting' of the page? To allow Facebook funding in next year's budget. Members found it useful when people responded through the Facebook page.

5. YOUTH COUNCIL UPDATE

(Document 16/968)

Members agreed that a koha of \$400.00 and a letter of thanks should be sent to Iona College for the use of the Performing Arts Blyth Centre for the Young Leaders Conference held 25 and 26 August.

The Chair, Madeline Jones to organise the acknowledgement letter and Paddy Steffert to organise the koha.

Emma Cameron/Summer Wynyard

- A) That the report of the Social Development Co-ordinator titled "Youth Council Update" dated 07/09/2016 be received.**
- B) That the Chair of the Youth Council organise a thank you letter to the Principal of Iona College for the use of the Performing Arts Blyth Centre for the Young Leaders Conference.**
- C) That the Social Development Coordinator organise a koha of \$400.00 for Iona College.**

CARRIED

6. YOUTH COUNCIL ANNUAL PLAN

(Document 16/970)

It was noted that in the month of July in the Annual Plan the organising of a koha for Iona College should be included in the month of August of the Annual Plan, rather than July.

Sarah Bradey/Hannah Kupa-Elliott

That the report of the Social Development Co-ordinator titled "Youth Council Annual Plan" dated 7 September 2016 be received.

CARRIED

4. GENERAL BUSINESS (CONT'D)

Young Leaders Conference

K-Ci Williams to compile a list of lessons that can be learnt from the Young Leaders Conference and to post the list on the Facebook page. 2017 Youth Council members will be organising the conference for 2017.

Blossom Parade

Planning was underway for the Youth Council float for the Blossom Parade. Members and friends wishing to be part of the parade are to meet outside the Hastings Library at 10.30am and to dress in a floral theme. Antonia has organised a Youth Council advertising flyer and wrapped lollies to hand out during the parade.

K-Ci Williams left the meeting at 4.30pm

Council Website

It was noted that the photograph and the Annual Plan needed to be updated on the HDC Youth Council sector of the website.

Cultural Exchange

Nickylee advised members that Dave Bromwich of the China Friendship Society wishes to advise and involve the Youth Council when the Children's Palace group visit Hawke's Bay in 2017. The HB Orchestra will be travelling to China in 2018.

Paint Party (Cont'd)

Nickylee can provide the boiler suits and paint for those wishing to advertise the event at school. Will advise through Facebook the set up time for the event is from 11am – 2pm for anyone available to help.

Junior Youth Council - to be held 20 September 2016

Next Youth Council meeting is a meet and greet with Councillors.

The meeting closed at 4.55pm

Confirmed:

Chairman:

Date: